Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on
November 27, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters
that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: November 20, 2018

Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion Carmine Pierro Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan " John Reilly

1. Chairman’s Report
2. Minutes, October 23, 2018*
3. President and CEO Report
a. Treasurer’s Report*
b. National Grid Will-Roc Farm Grant Application*
4. Committee Reports
a. Audit and Finance Committee
1. Audit Engagement Letter
b. Executive Committee
1. Strategic Planning
¢. Governance & Nominating Committee
1. Board Candidates
2. Chairman Position
3. Sexual Harassment Training
d. Loan Committee
1. Portfolio Review*
2. Business Plan
3. Down Home Solutions Loan Management Software
e. Workforce & Education Committee
1. Program Updates
5. December Board Meeting
6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft October 23, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Portfolio Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, October 23, 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on October 23,
2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

i ame [ . . Title
Ruth Adams Board Member
Russell Bartolotta Board Member : Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Excused
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Excused
Colin Stair Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones stated the county Economic Development Committee had met the previous night. He
informed the Board NYS had extended Charter/Spectrum’s deadline to respond to NY'S Public
Service Commission’s order until the end of the year. He felt the situation would end with a
settlement agreement between the parties. He informed the Board, the Economic Development
Committee had heard a presentation regarding land banks from Adam Zaranko, President of the NYS
Land Bank Association. Mr. Jones noted there were currently 25 land banks across New York State
with an additional 10 to be formed. He stated the land banks were a useful tool for housing and
economic development, requiring cooperation between the City and the County.

Mr. Jones noted traffic at the roundabout was nightmarish, with delays for commuters. He noted the
project was on schedule. He expressed disappointment with the lack of movement on good signage
for welcoming people to the county and to the college. He stated there had been public discussion
regarding a sculpture to be located at the center of the completed roundabout.

Mr. Jones stated the Fall Job Fair had taken place on October 8™ at Columbia Greene Community
College. He stated 55 businesses were represented along with 135 job seekers. He noted the profile
of the Fall job seekers were different from the spring group. He noted the Fall group generally had
jobs and were seeking different employment as opposed to the Spring group who were generally
unemployed. Mr. Jones expressed his surprise at the number of job openings, noting it reinforced the
coordination of the workforce development and the local schools.

Mr. Jones anticipated the CFA awards would be announced in December, noting the area boasted
three priority projects as designated by Capital Region Economic Development Council. Kite’s Nest
and Red Barn Hudson both located in the Bridge District in Hudson and the Hudson Valley Fish
Farm located in Greenport.

Minutes:
Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the September 25, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the Executive Committee had suggested an internal strategic planning process
would be sufficient for the plan update. He stated he had contacted Mary Ellen O’Loughlin, who had
participated in the last strategic planning process, to facilitate the strategic plan update meeting. The
meeting would be held in place of the December Board meeting.

Mr. Tucker outlined projects he was currently working on:
e Met with National Grid, provided all available properties
e  Wrapping up the Goat Study
o Submitted a Farm to Table grant application
e Met with the Red Barn Hudson principles
e Working with Wil-Roc Farm on a grant application
o Working with Hudson Valley Fish Farm on site issues
¢ Scheduling a public hearing for G-Tel
e Catamount meeting with Empire State Development
¢ Greenport solar company
¢ Scenic Hudson




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated the City was taking the lead with the John L. Edwards project. Mr. Reilly stated
the County was giving the City the opportunity to work out their plan for the building and determine
their space needs. Once the City determined how they wished to proceed, the County would
determine if the remaining space would serve their needs.

Weston and Sampson Contract B&A Rail Trail:

Mr. Tucker stated the landowners along the proposed B&A rail trail had been contacted. Several had
responded and would allow a tour of their properties. He asked the Board to approve a contract for a
feasibility study for the trail with Weston & Sampson, PE, LS,LA,PC. in the amount of $18,000. He
stated CEDC would be contributing $5,000. The contract had been reviewed by Mr. Howard. Mr.
Calvin made a motion , seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the contract as presented. Carried.

Sexual Harassment Policy:

Mr. Tucker stated the policy was required to be adopted by October 9. He stated the Human
Resources attorney had drafted a policy based on the NYS template which had been added to the
Employee manual. The template had been emailed to each of the staff. Posters had been generated
and posted. He asked the board to ratify the policy. Mr. Bianchi asked about training. Mr. Tucker
stated the attorney would come in and do before year end. Mr. Calvin asked to whom the staff would
report inappropriate behavior. Mr. Tucker stated himself as CEO/President, Mr. Jones as Chair and
Ms. Sterling as Ethics Officer. Mpr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to ratify the
Sexual Harassment policy. Carried.

Committee Reports

Audit and Finance Committee:

Mr. Tucker stated the Audit and Finance Committee had met and reviewed the preliminary budget
and had expressed concerns about the total amount of membership, and a plan to obtain the amount
budgeted, and the a portion of the Ginsberg payment being recognized as income in 2019, when it
had been received in 2018. He stated he had redone the budget in response to the concerns. Mr.
Tucker handed out sheets outlining the membership goal plan, the updated 2019 budget and an
analysis of the CEDC loan and grant income for 2019. Mr. Tucker reviewed the changes and stated
he felt comfortable with the changes.

Mr. Tucker then turned to the Membership/sponsorship sheet, and reviewed the plan for reaching
$85,000, explaining how many memberships would need to be attained at each membership level.
He noted the $60,000 had been removed from income and had been moved to the Project Fund
Transfer line, with the remaining amount of the Ginsberg funds transferred to a reserve account. Mr.
Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to approve the proposed 2019 budget as reviewed.
Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT
Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the balance sheet showed no changes from the previous month other than the
$135,000 in additional assets. He stated the change was a result of timing issues with the County
payment and paid off loans. Turning to the profit and loss, he noted if the Ginsberg funds were
removed the company would show a $16,000 loss. He noted once the goat grant had been submitted
CEDC would be on course to break even. Mr. Bianchi asked where the Ginsberg funds showed on the
balance sheet. Mr. Tucker stated he would have Mr. Vanderbeck review the financials and determine
where the funds had been placed and follow up next month. Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by
Mpr. Calvin to approve the presented Treasurer’s Report. Carried.

Committee Reports continued:

Executive Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the Executive Committee had discussed the Strategic Plan update and had agreed to
hold a two and a half hour planning session in place of the December meeting with an outside
facilitator. He stated the written outcome would be ready by January. Mr. Campion suggested holding
the session at the college.

Loan Committee:

Mr. Jones stated the Loan Committee had approved a loan to Saison New York Inc. He noted the loan
was below the threshold required for full board approval. Ms. Lane presented the portfolio review,
noting all loans were paying in accordance with their agreements. Mr. Tucker stated he would be doing
a loan risk assessment and an organizational risk assessment with assistance from Mr. Vanderbeck.
Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the Portfolio review as presented.
Carried.

Other Business:

Mr. Jones asked if there was any Board or public comments. He stated he wished to give the Board
notice of his decision to resign from the Board at the end of the current year. He thanked the Board,
Mr. Tucker and staff for their efforts. He noted he had found the position exciting and satisfying to
lead the organization and suggested that those considering taking over the chair role contact Mr.
Campion as the head of the Governance Committee.

Having no other business to discuss and no further public comments, a motion to adjourn was made
by Mr. Bianchi seconded by Mr. Stair. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:46 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




10:07 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

11/06/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2018
Oct 31,18 Oct 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,261,561.890 2,177,767.21 83,794.68 3.9%
Total Checking/Savings 2,261,561.80 2,177,767.21 83,794.68 3.9%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 160.11 0.00 160.11 100.0%
Accounts Receivable §3,416.65 27,231.56 26,185.09 96.2%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -35,391.73 -42,291.54 6,899.81 16.3%
Other loans recelvable 2,760.55 19,142.15 -16,381.60 -85.6%
Prepald expense 0.00 323.40 -323.40 -100.0%
SBA Loans Recelvable 393,338.77 380,421.55 12,917.22 3.4%
Total Other Current Assets 414,284.36 384,827.12 29,457.23 7.7%
Total Current Assets 2,675,846.24  2,562,594.33 113,251.91 4.4%
Fixed Agsets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.51 13,343.51 -3,542.00 -26.5%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 13,343.51 -3,542.00 -26.5%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -113,865.32 -119,630.67 5,775.35 4.8%
Comm, Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Receivahle 243,837.21 303,281.56 -58,444.35 -19.6%
Loans Recelvable 694,263.93 610,547.96 83,715.97 13.7%
Total Other Assets 852,737.51 831 ,381 .83 21,355.68 2.6%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,638,386.26  3,407,319.67 131,065.59 3.9%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Llabilitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 : *Accounts Payable 9,901.00 10,686.26 -785.26 -7.4%
Total Accounts Payable 9,901.00 10,686.26 -785.26 -7.4%
Other Current Liabilitles
2000-02 - Recrultment Exp - Due to RS 4,275.03 0.00 4,275.03 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 23,906.64 22,208.21 1,698.43 1.7%
Deferred Revenue 81,401.49 76,666.67 4,734.82 6.2%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 112,883.16 102,174.88 10,708.28 10.5%
Total Gurrent Liabilities 122,784.16 112,861.14 9,923.02 8.8%
Long Term Liabllities
Loans Payable to SBA 442,372.48 559,203.04 -116,830.56 -20.9%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 43,837.21 98,281.56 -54,444.35 -55.4%
Total Long Term Liabilitles 486,209.69 657,484.60 -171,274.91 -26.1%
Total Liabilities 608,993.85 770,345.74 -161,351.89 -21.0%

Page 1




10:07 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp
11106118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2018
Oct 31,18 Oct 31,17 $ Change % Change
Equity
Iinvested In Capital Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Not assets Restricted 292,231.89 308,855.30 -16,623.41 -5.4%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,299,882,26 2,269,214.98 30,667.28 1.4%
Net Income 327,475.75 45,970.13 281,505.82 612.4%
Total Equity 2,929,391.41 2,636,973.93 292,417.48 11.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,638,385.26  3,407,319.67 131,065.59 3.9%

Page 2




10:07 AM

11/06/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through October 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administrative Revenue
Columbla County

Goat Geneics Grant
Grant Income

Land Sale Revenue
Loan Income

Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income

SBA Microloan T/A

Total Income

Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses

Conferences and Training
Consuiting -TSI
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits

Insurance

Interest Expense
MicroBlz Expenses

New Initiatives
Office Expense

6060-01 - CompJEquip & Leasing & Maint.

5060-02 - Telephone & Fax

5060-03 - internet

§060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions
5060-06 - Postage

5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses
5060-08 - Web Site

Total Offlce Expense
Other Expenses
Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

Total Expense
Nat Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Oct 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
40,833.34 §3,333.34 . -12,500.00 76.6%
383,333.33 383,333.33 0.00 100.0%
10,000.00
31,069.56 33,932.00 -2,862.44 91.6%
339,068.48
50,495.84 41,334,20 9,161.64 122.2%
53,208.65 70,833.34 -17,624.69 75.1%
9,538.97 33,189.84 -23,649.87 28.7%
82,397.12 56,666.65 5,730.47 110.1%
979,946.29 672,622.70 307,323.59 145.7%
0.00 10,000.00 ~10,000.00 0.0%
1,296.00 2,083.34 -787.34 62.2%
106,670.00 100,000.00 6,670.00 106.7%
28,5620.94 14,583.34 13,937.60 195.6%
13,408.69 8,333.34 5,073.35 160.9%
23,638.60 23,166.68 471,92 102.0%
26,319.79 26,318.79 1.00 100.0%
41,869.18 41,666.64 202.54 100.5%
3,171.00 3,500.00 -328.00 90.6%
422.63 429.50 -6.87 98.4%
19,176.06 16,458.36 2,717.70 116.5%
49,730.91 29,166.68 20,564.23 170.5%
10,875.84 12,500.00 -1,624.16 87.0%
3,422.83 3,333.34 89.49 102.7%
1,156.00 1,666.68 -510.68 69.4%
3,642.08 4,166.68 -524.60 87.4%
5,447.49 6,500.00 -1,052.61 83.8%
782.16 416.68 365.47 187.7%
7.054.28 5,500.00 1,654.28 128.3%
2,144.75 4,166.68 -2,021.93 51.5%
34,525.42 38,250.06 -3,724.64 90.3%
11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 100.0%
250,377.52 262,708.40 -12,330.88 95.3%
27,252.05 29,475.02 -2,222.97 92.5%
14,843.756 16,583.34 -1,739.59 89.5%
652,470.54 633,973.49 18,497.05 102.9%
327,475.75 38,649.21 288,826.54 847.3%
327,476.76 38,648.21 288,826.54 847.3%

Page 1




L jo 1 abed

SI°GIp'.Z8 9T 096'LZ £0'V80°2ZE gsi8l'8L 25°818'¢c8- 81'890'6£E awoduf 13N
SLSIV'IZE  92°096'LT £0'¥80°'ZE 85°L8L'8l 85°818'€8- 8v'890'6E€ awoouj AteulpiQ) 19N
¥S0LK'269 €922V 000 00°000°L} 16°L70'LY9 000 asusdx3 5oL
SLEPR'YL 000 000 000 SLEVS'YL 000 - Bupnayiew/suonersy slqnd
§0'Z52'22 000 000 000 8025242 0070 Se84 [BUOISSj0Ld
ZELLE0ST 000 000 000 Z8°LL€°05T 000 floifed
00°062'1L 000 000 00'05Z°LL 000 00°0 sasuadxg Jayl0
(A ZTA R 4 000 000 000 FAdoTA S 2> 000 asuadxg 3310
LE'0EL'6F 000 000 000 L6'0EL'5Y 000 saAgenIu] maN
S0'9L4'6L 000 000 000 90'9/1'6L 000 sesuadx3 agoIoy
€92z £9'Z2Y 000 000 000 000 ssuadxg 1saIs3u
00°0 000 000 00°052- 00°052 000 sesuadx3 pung-1ajuy
00'LLL'E 000 000 000 00L2L'E 000 asueinsu|
81698 Ly 00°0 000 000 81°698'LY 000 syyeusg abupy
6L'6L£'9Z 00°0 000 000 6L6LE'9Z 000 Ayjoed
09'8£9'€e 000 000 000 09'8€9'e 000 sexe] ||olhed sohojdwiy
69'90V'El 000 00'0 000 £9'90%'€) 00°0 sasuadxg weiboid 30311q
v6'0Z5'8C 000 000 000 $6°025'82 000 sea4 Bugnsuon ‘
00'0/8'90L 000 000 000 00'0£9'901 000 IS1- Bunjnsuon
009621 000 000 000 00962 000 Buures) pue sasuaIa0D

. asuadxg
62'9v6'646  B68'2FETC £0'v80'28 95°18L'6Z £€'622'L8S 8v'890'65€ awosu} je1o),
ZL'16E'29 000 000 000 Z1°L6E'29 00°0 V/L UBO[OIOIN VIS
16'6€5'6 LY GE'E8S 00'6L2 68°95'L 000 awosu[ SR
S9°802'€S 000 000 000 59'802'€S 000 diyssosuodgydiysiaguiaiy
¥8'561'08 9i'gsL'Le Zliey 9590682 000 00°0 2WoIU| UROT]
8/'890'6€€ 000 000 000 000 85°890'6EE aNnudAdY 3[eg pue
95°690'L€ 00°C 95°690°L€ 00e 000 000 awoou| jJurIy
00°000'01L 000 00°0 000 00°000°0L 000 ueID SOIBUIY J0S
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 «» BWODU| RIS
SE'EEE'E8E 000 000 000 £€°¢eL'ese 000 Aunog eiquinjon
¥E'EE8'0r 000 00°0 000 vE'Ees'oy 00°0 3NUBASY SANRASIUNLPY

awoluy)
asuadxgewoou] Areuiplo
TvioL VES b ieoL pund 5gas ¢ 1oL pund ueoig Bunesedg | o301, . 8jeg puet

810z 4290390 ybnoayy Aienuep

ssej) Aq ss07 9 Jyoid siseq [en109y

( sL/so/L)
dioo Juswidojars( s1wmouosy eiqunjos s_<\mo§



00°LYS'LTE 00°LI8'TL joozists | | aAIasaY JoMOL JoIeM
00'0EL'GVT 00°€84'96 00°€84'96 00'TEL'TT 9 ¥T] Auno) 3usaip Jo yueg
00°059°6€ S¥T Ajuno) susaup jo yueg
00°9€0°ET vy jueg Ao)
00'990T2 €Y1 Jueg Asy spun4 Ueo vss
00°LvT 67T 00°LvT'6bT 00°Z6ESE spun4 ueo} ves
00°SSR'ETT pund ueoi 2a3d}
S3AI353Y [E304 ajqepeay adAL diysuonejRy jueg SUNCI0Y BAIASIY
00°Z09°£80°T 00'8££'€6€ 00°989°'66¢'T | DO'ZVI'ELE 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T Spuny a[qe|ieay - ves
00'Z¥9'sTe 00'€€L°0C - 947y AunoD auaasg o jueg
00°L¥Z'20T S 3 Aunod susazg jo yueg]
ajuejeg 00°89£°C9 4 sueg Aayf
oljoj0d ueo] 00vE8'LE £41Y yueg Asy
vgs wa.un) pund ueoy oDIN VS
00792769 0040926 00°2€6'698 00°£0T'0.8 AS pueg yoousapunif
- ) yueq ooyspupl]  (serm jews) puny ueo 3g3d
ssoue(eq ueoy 00°ZTIT'9S 007TTT9S X ueg joouapupx]
Suipuelsing saauejeg ueoq - AS Jyueg xoo.twu:_.v__
ves 82030 Supueising - AS sjueg ooysapupf
2304 2032 3ueun) J|qejieay [el0L pua| o1 3jqejeay | 3dAL diysuonejay yueg { punj ueo1 3G

8102 ‘TE 4990100 - S2DUB|EF JUNOIIY SAISS3Y 3 OIIOHOJ UROT SUIPUEISING JUSLND “Ueo]



87"89€°€TS 6L T09°L80°TS ¥ 1965 1S [Ej0], 3UsLnD
¥TE86°01 § 00°8EE°€6E § 00°£Z9°68S §
}2/60/60 | 81/60/01 & yETLSS %SL'L 9 00°91€£°91 £1/60/60 000°0£$ O¥ODN | susaigr|iRsied VA1 SRIDITYE3IA
¥2/8¢/90 | 81/62/0L 82 ETITHS %00°2 L 00'FSTHT 81/87/90 000'ST$ 9): 1851} uoysBuIAr 1004 ONRIIANYM
ye/8e/e0 | 8L/€0/0L 8¢ £C9TYS %0072 9 D0°€6Z°€C 81/87/€0 000°5T$ O¥DIN weyeyn SSIONRId V2 SIMNA 2
€2/be/20 | 8L/60/01 ] £T6THS %52 L 9 | 007T6L°81 L1/¥TR0 000°528 O¥OIN HOBIBAELD AMITIILSIC 11 FLVIS
€2/EL/0L | 8LIELIOL 9 £C9C %004 9 |00625TT LI/EL/0T 000°5CS (02:9)14) ayedod 077 'SISIJYILINT SHNS
02/90/20 | si/8L/0L 9 STTEYS %0872 9 [ 0079¢%9 ¥1/90/20 000°57$ 8): )17 wesouy MOONIANNOY
0z/82/60 | 8l/92/0) 8¢ SL'198 %00~ £ 00°€LET L1/8T/60 0007TS O¥IIN umojueuag) ZZANNOHMON
€T/O0E/E0 | 8LZL/OL 0e y8'8CHs %STL 9 _|ooTpssl 9L/1E/E0 000°5Z$ [83: @14 uospny 00 B ONIINY ‘L1O0STVL
12/80/20 | L2/80/20 8 L¥'9878 %00°L £ | 00'65TL 81/80/20 LLT6S O¥OIN | 3usalo-lpisied Z# DIML JALLINIRIG
6L/€2/70 | 8lL/F2/0L €C L5578 %004 9 00°S9+°1 E1/ETv0 000°1$ O¥OIN uospny NOLLYVNOJMOD JVEVNI Mavd
L2/corel 8L/91/0L Z 01'6098 %SLL 9 00°9L¥°0T §1/20/<1 000°5€$ 8): 1)1} uospnH OTI'NOSANH 30710
L2/L1/S0 | 8L/Lo/LL b 86'L6¥S %STL S 1 009z9°€l SUTL/S0 000°5Z$ 00N uospnH YNVLITOdVN YINSZZ]d XVO
ca/eLP0 | 81/S51L/0L €l 10°668 %00°2 s 00'8.9°¢ LELF0 000°53 O¥OIN jooytapuni SONINNIT MOIN
12/10/90 | 81/81/01 L sgeers %05°2 8 00°205°CL S1/10/90 000's2$ OHIIN b L) Z2# ONDIHOMAOOM War
02/80/40 | 8lL/6LI0L 8 4571028 %SLL g 00'88Y'v SL/80/70 000'0L$ QY2IN Pk ) Z# Wivdad INIONT ZINVMS T
6L/20/80 | 8L/LO/LL 4 P 6268 %009 9 00'829'¢ £1/20/20 00s'02$ OHDIN it i) AMINIM NVHIVHO NOSANH
YZ/ILWSO | 8licT/OL 8L ST ocrs %059 9 00°09G'eC 81/81/50 000'62$ OHIIN uospnH Z# ¥3IH1OTO NOsSdanH
£2/eL/60 | 8120/ L €l EVLYS %009 €L joovelie LLIEL/B0 000's2s | OHOIN uospny Tivi3y SNIHLY NOSANH
22/80/20 | 8L/¥0/0L 8 92'65E8 %00°L P [00°L8LZL 81/80/20 0o0'sis | odomA Wweeyo AVZve HVHYS
vovLI60 | 81/S0/0) 45 89°20F$ %00°S 9 [0000052 8L/FL/E0 000'see | oMo umojueulag LYINOHANNYT NMOLNVINYID
£2/0L/I0L QL [AWIT4 %00~ S 00°000°S} 81/0L/0L 000618 OO uospny ANVLNOD ¥3MOT4 "92°9D
L2/eL/0L | 81/i2/60 6l 96'vSl ¢ %ST L € |o0o09ggse L1/61/04 000°s$ OdoIN uospny ALNY3E N3O
61/4¢/S0_ | 81/8L/60 i 28°09v$ %082 S oogpL'e ¥1142/S0 000'€Ts OHOIN Jootapuny NIHONMWIAIVIL LS04 MoV1g
61/0€/80 | 8L/SO/LL LE §.8/28 %STL € _|00'gzeT 91/1€/80 000'6$ OHOIN | susalg-uoje] £# 80004 23
12/P0/80 | 81720/ 14 6£'86E8 %ScL S Jootizzl 9L/70/80 000028 | OMOIW ueeuey 00 Q004 WNVHLVYHO 1sv3
c2/80/60 | 8lLivl/e0 33 BFALAY %Q0°L S 00°gec0l £1/80/60 00s'zL$ Q¥ Hodyaols 0711 ‘'STIVS WVD SNMOUE
€2/e2/v0 | 8L/E0/0L 144 67°'£62$ %0s9 S 00'60.'E) 8L/€C0 000'sL$ O¥IIN uospnH AYINITIIN DI04 vaiH3g
82/¥e/IS0 | 8Lire/oL (44 12'gee %0S'9 g |00sBEZL 81/k2/S0 0SE'ELS | OMOIW AOBIBABID SMHOMToOM VINTVY
¥2/0c/e0_ | 8L/8L/0L 0z £29ers %00°L 9 00'698'€Z 81/0Z/90 000'sz$ OHIIN JJBI3ALID AULINIFYD 2 MHOMTIIIN MOV
le/eL/b0 | 8l/si/ol el ¥0'€68s$ %004 9 | 00eeo6l L/ELV0 000'ses | OOl uospny SIRLSNANI YOIlisvd
32A | jAdise] 0g< ang| juswkeg aey sax | [egueo] 3ep Jmoury ad{y, WeoT] OXDIIAI YYHS
abueyp nongised | Aea |  Ampuon 1sa191u] | Jo# meofSuo | oeoSup ueoy
ST0T/IE/01

LYOdTA SALYIS NVOT DAHED

8L0zZ/S/LL




SINVYO
6£°858 VS 00°'865'9$ 00098¢€S
6L/L0/L0 | 81/80/01 3 68°ELY' LS %00°S L 0019472 <L/LO/L0 000°00L% 99d2 uojsBuiAr AMIANVIANO ATTIVA NOSANH
6L/L0/S0 | 8L/60/0) L 9'009'2$ %00°S L 00'6/£'G1 ZLL0/S0 000'¥8L$ o8 uoysbuiAr] 31 AMIWVIHD ATTIVA NOSANH
L2/LO/L0 | 8L/LLIOL L 98'e¥8% %009 SL | 00'8sy'se 90/10/10 000'00L$ o8 juouLs|Y ONLLNS1SId S.0TT1IONY
00'CET1S PTSRETIS 6L°£9T V698 yr¥10°€00°TS : TVLOL
9g/el/o0 | 8l/el/ol €l oszles %00°S €} | 00'000'sL LLELCL 000'ss$ 2494 uospny ALNY1IdSOH 133418 SSOHD ¥
¥2/8¢/90 | 81/62/0) 8¢ 29°covs %00'S 9 00'66L°€C 81/82/90 000'sz$ 9843 uoysbuiAr| 1004 ONRIFANVM
¥2/82/€0 | 81/10/0L 214 29'20v8 %00°S S 00°16L'ee 81/8¢/c0 oog'szs 94d3d2 weyeys SSIONRId Ve S]MNA Z
0e/L0/S0 | 8HIO/LL I PLLIO'LS %00'S Sl | 64°6LLS04 S1/L0/S0 869'8C1$ 98a2 Hoduaain S3DIANTS XINTOHd
€2/ve/co | 81/60/0L e £5°60v$ %SZ'S 9 00'l0s'8L LLIp2Ie0 000'sz$ 2493dd HIBIBAED ANITILSIA k)L 3LVIS
gg/eLiol | 8lreiiol £l 29°20r$ %00°S 9 oo'see’ie LLIEL0L 000's2$ 98d92 edon D71 'S3SRIdYALNST 9HNS
02/20/€0__ | 8L/8L/0L 9 ST ZEVS %052 L 0072859 P1/90/20 000'sz$ 98add LeJauy AOQUIANNCOY
6L/ET0 | 8LAT/OL £C 2.L9658 %00°L 9 00'8sP’e eL/ECvO 000'se$ 283d2 uospny ‘dHOD MYGVYNI Wivd
6L/Sz/e0 | eL/io/LL [oogeels | SL | Zoges'is %00°L 4 00°2LS'9L VLISLRL 000°09% ©8d2 jooylapuny ONDVITVYD INvVd
8L/20/S0 | 8lL/E0/l 6l 00°0% %00°¢C 8] | 000000 8L/6L/€0 00008 (e JJeI2AB|D NOLLYQIdLLNYIE INOWTIHJ
Ce/L0/L0 | €2/SL/E0 3 02 P2es %STL Sl | 000¥9'FL 8L/51/60 Zel's18 94ddad HOEIBABLD AHIMIIE MOVIZIAYTH G0
£2/S1ie0 | 81L/SL/alL €l eeeelLs %009 S 00'€6T L LLIELPO 000'0L% 983ad Jooyiapuny SONINNIf HOIN
6L/10/0L | 8L/SLIOL [4 9¥'969% %SLL g 00'L0OF'ee Sl/eorel 000°0v$ 9dd2 uospny NOsSanH 3g10
6L/10/0L | 8L/LL/0L L 1e°1e6$ %82C oL _{oolelL'ol 60/10/0) 000'001$ 94842 Jjooylapury Y3LNID FWOH SOIRIVIN
iTiEL0L | 8i/ierel gl 00'0s4$ %00°S 0L | 0020666 LL/eLI0L 000°001L% 98342 wesdsuy (ONOd JHL) HSRIMVIN VAN
12/L0/80 | 81/81/01 ) 0'6£53 %089 g 00°862°G1L S1/10/90 £90°2¢es 949ad syo Z# ONDIRNOMJOOM "W3'T
¥2/SL/IS0 1 8L/60/0L Sl cg'/8es %00°L 0L | oo6sl'yy LSS0 000°05$ 2442 uospny “ONI 'S3SINND NOSANH
£c/elie0 | 8LCO/LL gl <9°covs %00'S g 00'220°'LZ LLIELI60 000'szs 2840 uospny TvL3™ SNIHLV NOSAnH
81/20/80 | SL/IO/AL 4 88'981$ %00°¢ 9 009.2'S €1/20/30 S¥Q'zES 98da2 Jusyo S ANINIM AYHLVHD NOSANH
£2/0LI0L 0L 20'e8zs %00°S - S 00°000°SL 8L/0L/01 000'SL$ 9802 uospny ANVJINOD MIMOT14 D B'9'D
veipLie0 | 81/S0/0L 14 89°20V3 %00°'S 9 00°204'%2 8LirLi60 000's2$ 9842 umojueuLIag) OTTLYIWONANNY T NMOLNVININID
12i0/80 | 8Lr0/LL 14 648628 %ST L S 00'651'6 91/70/80 000'S1$ 9842 ueeued 00 dO0d WYHLVHD LSV
€2/L2/e0 | 8L/SLI0L I 967128 %00°'9 S 00¥86°CL 81/12/€0 zZeerls 99dd SIEPSIH SANITIOO S31 ‘A3SHNOQ AIDNST
€2/7e/S0 | 8Live/0L 144 121928 %089 S oo'sec’cl 8L/peiS0 0seels 98ad AIBIBAE[D SHAOMAOOM VINTVY
¥2/02/90 | 8L/8L/iolL 0c 0/'90.$ %00°S L 00766'LY 81/02/90 000'0S$ 980D NIBIIARID AMLINISVD B XROMTIIN MOV
22/80/60 | 8liLi60 1e 99'L¥ee %009 S 00°062'0L £41/80/60 00s'2L$ 98dd Hodjools D11 'STIVS AVI S.NAONS
3.1vd LNAD Oe<dl |3INdj INIWNAVL 3LVY  SHVIA| legueoq  [sieg ueod) INNOWY AdALl

JONVHO 1Se7 ANA LSYd AYA | ATHINOW JISIHIINI| Jo# ‘NIDIHO | NYOT 9RO | NVO1 umot IN3IdIOTH

8I/1€/0T ANNI NYO'I

LH04dTd SALVLIS NVOT Od30

8L0zZ/5/LE




